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Honorable David E. Lilienthal

‘?

$$~~ $’ j
Chairman, AimriIioEner<~’Ccxmafssion \%

\A k’

Dear L&. Lilienthal: ‘ “+ \b~q fl”i

Embers of the Mlitary Lid son Ccmittee attended a
speoial meting of the GM In Chiaago, cm 30 l)ecmber 1947 at
which pkm of the Los Alszma Laboratory for (lperathn Samkbne
were dfacmssed. The Ccmdttee haa reoeivod a copy of the letter
frcm the)ChimQ~, GAG, to the Chairmn, AIM, dated 2 January 1948
ooverinq this mettig. (#>

As a result of discussions in the GAO meettig and study
of W- OppanhoLc.er’a letter$ &he MU desires to revise its fomer
reoomendation with regard to the wmpons to be tmlwis which is
oontahed in our lottor to the Ghairmzn, AEC, file: MO 385.2 l%,
dated 4 November 1947.

The Committee now conoura b the reoom%ndaiion of the
G& contained in the GAG letter of 2 Jenuary 19M, that Dr. lhmibury$o
proposals for the weapons to be tested and the order and oriteria for
testing, be approvml. It is neuessary, however, for the Comitkea
to obtain approval from the Joint Ohiefs of Staff on the number of

weapons to bo expended in the test. AotioxI is being taken to ObtdU

this approval, end tho Cmission will be notified a~ soon as a
deoision is reaoheci.

‘1.

Sincerely

FOLDER 4710~ /4-2/ “ Lt7\ Lo H. BIWRETilE

%& hke Vol. ‘ i Lieut. Gweral, U?AF


